December 19, 2024
This is an information paper.

TO:

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

SUBJECT:
Procedure Review

DISCUSSION:
We have followed the KSBA format in that new wording or additional sections are underlined or written in red or highlighted to indicate it is an addition. The wording to be deleted is either shown with brackets around it [example] or as a strikeover [strikeover].  In this way, you can see how the current procedure reads and what effect the changes will have. According to policy, the board does not approve the revisions to the regulations.  I have attached a copy of the revisions for your review.
03.221 AP.2 is a Time Variance Procedure. As a part of our ongoing efforts to manage resources effectively and remain compliant with federal labor laws, we are implementing a time variance procedure. This procedure is designed to support our existing policy, particularly those addressing overtime and work schedules, and ensure compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA).  This procedure will help maintain a fair and transparent workplace. It ensures equitable compensation for employees’ time while supporting the district’s responsibility to secure accountability, and serves as a supplemental guideline to ensure clarity and consistency.

09.123 AP.2 is the Educational Enhancement Opportunity (EHO) Request form. Our district has offered families up to ten (10) school days to pursue an educational enhancement opportunity for several years and is adding the official request form as part of the district’s procedures to maintain accurate record-keeping and uniformity of the requests at the school level. 

